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January 11, 2021
Rachel A. MacDonald
Supply Analysis Office, Energy Assessments Division
California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street, MS-20
Sacramento, CA 95814
SUBJECT: CITY OF BURBANK AB 2514 COMPLIANCE FILING REGARDING ENERGY
STORAGE SYSTEMS PROCUREMENT TARGET
Dear Ms. MacDonald:
Further to your conversation with Scott Mellon on January 5, 2021 and pursuant to the
requirements of Assembly Bill (AB) 2514 (Skinner, Chapter 469, Statutes of 2010), City of
Burbank hereby submits this report to the California Energy Commission (CEC) to demonstrate
Burbank's compliance with energy storage procurement targets and policies adopted by
Burbank City Council.
On September 26, 2017, the City Council adopted a motion, in compliance with AB 2514, that
selected an energy storage target of zero megawatt for Burbank Water and Power (BWP) to
procure by December 31, 2021. This target was primarily selected due to a lack of fully
developed, cost-effective energy storage opportunities. As such, a zero megawatt target has
been maintained and is currently in effect. A copy of the Staff Report recommending that action
is attached.
While no additional energy storage procurement targets have been established at this time,
BWP continues to actively explore energy storage systems through its membership in Southern
California Public Power Authority (SCPPA) and their related Working Groups. These Working
Groups issue annual Requests for Proposal/Information (RFP/RFI) for renewable energy
projects and potential storage options. BWP is currently considering several renewable-plus-
storage projects as well as individual storage technologies through collaboration with other
municipalities in the SCPPA Working Groups.
BWP will continue to consider renewable energy and storage technologies in alignment with (
our Integrated Resource Plan to provide reliable energy in an affordable and sustainable !
manner in support of the City of Burbank community. '
If you have any questions or require further information, please contact Scott Mellon, Acting
Power Resources Manager at (818) 238-3659 or at smellon@burbankca.gov.
Sincerely,
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Dawn Roth Lindell
General Manager
Burbank Water and Power
Attachment
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